' Adam G. Rankin
HoLLAND&HART. X Ats

Fax (505) 983-6043
AGRankin@hollandhart.com

e S
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&
VIA HAND DELIVERY i
Ms. Jami Bailey, Director T
Oil Conservation Division & '{("-5
New Mexico Department of Energy, W

Minerals and Natural Resources
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Case No. 15024: Application of BOPCO, L.P. to Recind or Revise
Administrative Orders SWD-699 and SWD-1248, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Dear Ms. Bailey:

BOPCO, L.P., requests that the above referenced case be continued from the August 8,
2013 to the September 5, 2013 Examiner Hearing Docket.

Your attention to this request is appreciated.

Sincerely,

-

Adam G. Rankin
ATTORNEY FOR BOPCO, L.P.

cC: J. Scott Hall
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